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PARISH OF CAHERELLY 

CaherelJ;y T'h. -- B01..1ndary Surveyor , 
C athair-1,iligh, the caher of the stone fort.. A union 

of two synonyr.nous terms. c.f. Cathair-na-hi'ilighi, 
the caher of the s·tone fort, the Gaelic name of Head.-
ford, Co. Galway. ' 

Caherelly 

Cahirellie) 
f".-,111.·:r ·;::11y ) vc ...... ,t. ...,.,.. 

J. O'D. 
Survey & Voluation Report 1824 
Down Survey 
Civil Survey 1654-56 

This pBrish is situated about 6 miles S.E. of Limerick 
Gity. It is bounded on the E. by the phs. of Ballybrood 
and Inch St. Lawrence; r;. by Ludden ph.; W. by Roches­
town ph., and S., by the phs. of Rathjordan and Caher­
corney. It contains 2.718 acres, statute measure. It is 
about 2} miles long and 2 miles broad, being chiefly level. 
Its :principal ro1:1d is ·tl,at leading r;;. by S. through its 
centre fro:1t CaLerconlish ~nd terminating near its s. bound­
ary, from \11liicl1 :Fl.ace leads a r0ad westward to meet the 
Cork line and. ano tl.i.e:r eastwe:rd into the pll. of Doomr;.1llen, 
etc. 

This plcce appears to be of considerable antiquity, and 
its church is said to have been founded by St. tilb$, Bp. 
of Emly, in the time of St. Pc.trick •. 

~ownlands, et_£. 
;Ballyblake 

-, • 1 Bl,,,. J-:iai e 1:n.c, 

-- B. s. 
l'\lake' s tmvn. 

Ballyblake J. O'D. 
Ballybleake -- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 
Ballybleak -- Barony !11ap 
Bellyblacke -- Down Survey 
In thew. end of the parish., Bounded on the :rr. by 

Ballybricken S.; E. by Gortboy td.; S. end W. by the td. 
of Ceherelly ~. Contains 180 acres. Arable. The soil 
is partly deep, without liLLeDtone, and produces potatoes, 
co.rn and flax. 

2 

The proprietor John Kelly, Esq. has it let to one tenant 
by a lease of 3 lives at £3 per acre. Co. Cesa generally 
1s.4d. to 1s.6d .. per acre 1--yec1rly. ·Tithe 1s.3d. per ao:re. 
Bog used for fuel is very scarce. 

Ballybricken n .. 
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Bc1llxbricken Ea.st!. -- D. s. ,, 
Baile Bhricin, Brioin's town. J. o•n. 
Ballybricken J. O'D. 

Suz·. f❖ Val. 
Barony Map 
Down Survey 
Down Survey 

Report 1824 

Ii1ap Ballibrickeene 
Ballibrickine with a i 

Castle Bawen Orchard J 
Dovehouse and a ff is!1-) 
pond. ) 

Civil Survey 1654-56 

In the E. end of the parish .. Bounded on the N. and E. 
by Inch St. Lawrence ph .. ; S., by Boherduff td.; and w. 
by the tel. of Bi:,llybricken s. Contains 32 acres. .Arable, 
with some limes-tone. Soil partly a.eep, :producing potatoes, 
corn, .flax and some wheat. 

The proprietor f'recl.erick Holland, Esq. has it let to one 
tenant by a lease of one life at £3 per acre. Co. Cesa 
1s,,4d. to 1s.8d. per acre 1\-yei,rly. -Tithe 1s. per acre. 
Bog used for fuel is very scarce. 

Ball_xpricke!J._ N. -- B. S • 4 
Situated"in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the 

ls:. hy Ludden :Ph.; E. by !.1,::1thjordan Ph.; S. ·by the td. 
of Ballybricken S.; and w. by Friarstown td. Contains 
168 acres. lrable. Soil partly light, without limestone; 
produces potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. 

':21:w p:ropr::tetor Riohflrd Rice, Esq. he.s it let to 13 ten­
ants by leases of 1 life at £2 2s. to £1 8s. per acre. 
Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1 s.Gd. per Here "£;-yearly. Tithe 2s. per 
acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Trevailing Name -
Dwyer .. 

Ballybricken _s_. 

Si tut,ted in the \'!. end of the parish. }~ow1ded on the 
ft. by the td. of Erllybricken N.; E. by Bo~erduff td.; 
s. by th.e tds. of :112-llyblake and C-ortboy; rmd ·,-... by 
Friorstown td. eontr:dns 345 ac:ref:'.. J\rable, v1j tb some 
limestone. Soil ~rrtly deep, producing potatoes, corn, 
wheat and flax. 

5 

The prop~ietor Jo~n Kelly, Esq. hPs jt let to 3 tenants 
by leases of one life at £1 1rys. 6d. per acre, one of whom 
has his part let to 3 others for the same term nt £3 per 
acre. Co. -Cess 1s.3d. to 1s.8d. per acre -~--yearly. Tithe 
1s.6d. per acre. }log u.sed for fuel is very scarce. 
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pallysalla5h -- B. S. 6 
Belile Salach, dirty tmn1. J .. O'D. 

Dellysallagh J. O'D • 
.t.cts of Settlement 

Ballysall.y Sur •. ~~ Val. Report 1824 
Ballysallo~h Barony Yap 
Situated in the N.E. end of the perish. Bo¥nded on 

the :r-r. by the td. of Cahe:relly E.; on the E. by Rathjordan 
ph.; on the s. by Cah~roorney td.; and on the W. by 
l<nockco.r:ragh td.. Contains 274 acres, of vvhich about 20 
acres ore liable to floods, the rest arable. The soil is 
partly light, \Vi th lii~1estone, produoing potatoes, corn, 
wh.eat rmd flax. 

The proprietor Kilner Brasier, Esq. has it let per his 
agent °'.\1r. ·;tilliarn rill to 3 tenants by leases of 1 life 
or 21 vears et £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess 1s.3d. to 1s.8d. 
per acre {--:,early. :.1 ithe 1s.3d. per ,3Cre. Bog used for 
fuel is very scarce. 

Bohe:rduv 7 

Bothar Dubh, black road. J. O'D. 
J .. O'D. 

-- Barony 7•,:sp 
Bohe:rdufi' 
Boherdu.ve 
Boherdu.ffe -- J:.cts of Settlement 

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the 
N. by £allybricken 2. td.; E. by the td. of Gaherelly E.; 
S. by Caherelly W. td .. ; and W. by Ballyb.ricken S .. and 
Go:rtboy tds. /;ontains 164 acres. !.r<Sible, with some lime­
stone. S.oil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax 
and wheat. 

The proprietor l!icholas Purnell, :r:sq_.,, 
tenants at will an& at £2 10s. per acre. 
to 1s.8d per acre ½-yearly. Tithe 1s.6d. 
used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing 

has it let to 12 
Co. Cess 1s.4d. 
per aore. Bog 
Mame - Moylan. 

8 

See parish name. 
Situated in the ::. end of the parish. Bounded on the N. 

by Ballyhoodane td. (Ph ... o:f Inch St. Lawrenee); E. by 
.oallybrood ph.; S. by B1::illysallagh td..; c:.nd W • by the 

• td. of Boherduff.. Cont;iins 724, acres. lrable witb some 
limestone. Soil gravelly, producing potatoes, corn, wheat 
and flax. 

The proprietor at present (1839) is the Court, under 
which it is l~t to 39 tenants in farms 6-f from 20 to 1 !· 
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Cahe,;-illx_Ea~J (contd.) 
acres at will End at £2 to £1 10s. ner acre. Co. Cess 
1s.4d. to 1s.£3d. p0r acre i·-yearly.- Tithe not :paid since 
1835. Irevaili!lg tame - ~,-eany. 

Cahe:rell:f \¥. - -- :R. S. 
In the s. end of the parish. Bounded on the N. by 

Gortboy and Boherduff tds.; E~ by Cnhercorney ph.; s. by 
Knockco:rragh ta..; and ;·,. by Friarstown td.. Contc:tns 410 
acres. J\rable, witl1 limestone. Soil partly deep, produc­
ing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. 

The :proprietor ~Iichael Furnell, Esq. has part of it :ln 
his own occupation, cmd the rest let to 13 tenants at will 
in farms of from 25 to 1½ acres at £3 10s. to £2 :per acre. 
Go. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre l-yea:rly. Tithe 1s.6d. 
per acre. :3o:3 used for fuel is scarce. 

9 

Priarstovm :s. s. 10 
Baile na rrillrathar, toy;n o:!::' the friars. J. 0'D. 
FrL:rrstown 

Fryarstovm 
Ballinamrahe:rnahow) 

with a ruinous ) 
little .Abbie and) 
a f;i.11 seete. J 

J. 0'D. 
Sur. & VEil. Report 1824 
ilt:rony S.'.ap 

Civil Survey 1654-56 

Situated in the~. end of the parish. Bounded on the N. 
by the ph. of' T,udden; E. by !lallyblake td .• ; S. by Caher­
corney ph.; &nd ~. by 2ochestown ~h. Contains 166 acres. 
Arable, with ~1or:1c limeGtone. Soil deep, producing :potstoes, 
corn, wheat end flax. 

The proprietor John Kelly, Esq. hes it let to 3 tenants 
by leases of 2 lives st £1 16s. 6d. per acre. Co. Cess 
1s.3d. to 1s.8d. :per acre ½-yearly. Ti.the 2s. per acre. 
Bog used for fuel is very scarce. 

Glebe ~of Cf!he:rcl1y West -- B. S. 
See parish name. 
Sj_tuf:ited in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the 

JI. by Boherduff td.; E. by the td. of Cal:erelly E.; and 
on thew. ands. by the td. of Cahe:relly w. Contains 9 
acres. Arable, without limestone. Soil partly deep, 
producing potatoes, corn and flrx. 

11 

1.fhe proprietor Revd. Richard Lloyd has it let to 2 ten­
ants at will and at £2 1Os. per aere .. Co. Ceas 1a.3d. to 
1s.s4. per acre ½-yearly. Tithe none. . 

·, ' ' 



, 
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Glebe of Gurtbuoy -- B. S. 12 
Gort Buidhe, yellow field. J. O'D. 
Gortboy -- J. O'D. 
Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded ·on the 

IJ. and w. by Gortboy td.; s. by the td. of Caherelly w.; 
and E. by Boherduff td. Contains 6 acres. Arable, with 
limestone. Soil gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and 
flax. 

~ 

The proprietor Revd. w. Gabbett it let to one tenant 
by a lease of one life at £3 per acre. 
1s. per acre ½-yearly. 

Co. Cees 1s.2d. to 

Gurtbuoy -- B. S. 13 
Gort Buidhe, yellow field. J. O'D. 
Gortboy - J. Q•D. 
Situated in the s. end of the parish. Bounded on the 

n. by the td, of Ballybricken S.; E. by Boherduff td.; 
s. by Cahercorney ph.; and w. by Ballyblake td. Con­
tains 108 acres. Arable, and without limestone. Soil 
argillaceous, producing potatoes, oats, corn and flax, as 
well as some wheat. 

The proprietor John Kelly, Esq. has it let at will to 
3 tenants at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cesa generally 1s,4d. 
to 1s.6d. per acre ½-yearly. Tithe 7d. per acre. Bog 
used for fuel is very scarce. 

Knockcurragh B. S. 

Cnoc Corraoh, the uneven hill. J. O'D. 
Knockcorragh ~- J. O'D. 
Knockerough Barony !,iap 
Knockcarragh Aots of Settlement 
Situated in the s. end of the parish. Bounded on the 

N. by the td. of Caherelly E.; W. by the td. of Ceher­
elly W.; s. by Cahercorney ph.; and E. by Ballysallagh 
td. Contains 131 acres, of which about 12 acres are 
liable to be flooded. Remainder arable, produc pot-
atoes, corn, wheat and flax, 

14 

The proprietor the Widow of Wm. J. Westropp, Esq. deed., 
has it let to 2 tenants by leases of 3 lives at the aross 
rent of £1~3 10s. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.~d. per 
acre ½-yearly. Boe used for fuel is very scarce. 

Ballybricken Court -- B. s. 15 
-- Inhabitants 

See townland name. J. o•n. 
Situated in the north end of the td. of Ballybrioken S. 
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Ballybrioken Court (oontd.) 
This castle stands in a cultivated :field. It is about 

50 feet high and about 20 feet each side, being square. 
Great quantities of old coins were found here about the 
year 1836. 

paherelly Church -- Inhi:.lbi tan ts 

Situated in the middle of _the west boundary of the td. 
of Caherelly w. and about 30 ohains west of Caherei1y 
Castle. 

The ruin of this church, which is said to have been a 
Friary, is about 33 feet long and 25 :feet broad. Its 

16 

height is 20 feet. It is overgrown with ivy. The edifice 
was strongly built, and on its east side is a door, 9 feet 
high and 8 feet wide. There is a graveyard attached to the 
church, which is encompassed by a wall, square in shape 
and about 4 chains each side• 

-- Inhabitants 
Situated in the south part of the td. of Caherelly E. 

and attached to the north side of the road passing through 
the same townland. 

The ruins of this castle, which is nearly levelled, is 
set on a small limestone rock about 2 chains in diameter 
and about 20 feet higher than the level of the road. 
Nothing of its history can be learned, 

Caherel,lY: Castle Inhabitants 
See parish name 
Caher Elly Castle - Vu-. Furnell 
Situated about the· centre of the td. of Caherelly West, 

and about 30 chains west of Caherelly Church. 
This castle is set upon a small eminence. It is about 

60 feet high and 20 feet wide, being square. It still 
retains its roof, etc., in perfect condition. 

Cnuck a Isheaughaun Inhabitants 
Cnoc a't-Siocha'in, Peace Hill. J. O'D. 
Knookate~aun 
The Hill of Peace 

(Eng.) Inhabitants 

near the middle of the south boundary of the td. of 
Caherelly West, 

17 

18 

19 

This hill is about ·~ of a mile in diameter and pro­
portionably high. It is pasture land, and-,on its summit is 
a small plantation of fir and other trees about 3 chains 
in diameter. 
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Coole House B. S. 

Cttil, a corner or angle. J. O'D. 
cool J. o•n. 
Cahir Elly Castle -- M. Purnell, Esq. 
Situated in the E. corner of the td. of Caherelly w. 

at the union of two roads. 
"Coole House", the seat of Michael Furnell, Esq., was 

rebuilt in 1836 at the expense of about £700. ~tis two 
story high. 

R. Commogue -- Inhabitants 
Cam6g, the crooked or winding river. 
Camoge River -- J. o•n. 

20 

21 

This river joins the S.E. end of the ph. of Caherelly, 
whioh it bounds :from that of Cahercorney, flowing in a 
westerly direction into the ph. of Monasteranenagh. 

The river is at this place about 10 feet deep in some 
parts, and from 60 feet to 30 feet wide, with a muddy 
bottom chiefly. Its fish are eels and some trout. 

Sandville House -- Iv..habi tan ts 
No particulars given. 

Ballybrioken Chapel -- Inhabitants 
Situated in the E. corner of the td. of Ballybricken 

N. 

23 

24 

This chapel was built in 1832 at the expense of about 
£400 collected off the parish. It is capable of contain­
ing 700 persons. 

Clogh a Leagaun -- Inhabitants 
Qlooh a' Liagain, the Liagan or Pillar-Stone. J. O'D. 
Cloghaleagaun -- J. o•n. 
Situated near the centre of Friarstown, within a few 

yards~of the west side of Ahavaokig Cross Roads. 

25 

This is a large stone, about 5 feet high and 3 feet in 
diameter, standing upright in a green field. 

~ongford Brid8e -- Inhabitants 26 
Situated in the s.w. corner of the td. of Caherelly 

West, on the road from Limerick to Uerbertstown, and on 
the River Camoge. 

This brid2;e was rebuilt in 183° at th·e- expense of £350. 
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Longford Bridge (continued.) 

It has 3 arches, and took its name from a ford, which 
was of considerable breadth prior to the first bridge. 
This latter was an ancient structure of 9 arches. 

Suonny•s Cross 
ais 

Boreena' Chorrig l -- Inhabitants 28 

Boithri~ a' Chomhraic, 
.. 

the little road of the strife. 
J. o•n. 

Bohereenacorig -- J. o•n. 
In the north-west corner of the td. of Ballybricken N. 

and on the boundary between the parishes of Ludden and 
Caherelly. 

This is the crossing of two roads, the one from Inch 
St. Lawrence to the ph. of Fedamore, and the other from 
the same cross leading to Herbertstown. It takes the 
name ttBoreen a Chorrig" from a battle fought there be­
tween Lord Brittas and an Ulster chieftain. (See 
under Oaherconlish Pa~ish.) 

The End of the Paris~ of Oaherellz 

• 


